

From: Depina, Zendilli M (DPH) <Zendilli.M.Depina@mass.gov>
Sent: Sep 09, 2025 18:12:10.000000000 UTC
Subject: Re: NCTOH Poster
To: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@cityofmelrose.org>

Ooo yes bring it too!

Zendilli Depina, MPH (she/her)
Senior Tobacco Prevention Programs Specialist
Massachusetts Tobacco Cessation and Prevention Program
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108
zendilli.m.depina@mass.gov



[Book time to meet with me](#)

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 1:42 PM
To: Depina, Zendilli M (DPH) <Zendilli.M.Depina@mass.gov>
Subject: Re: NCTOH Poster

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Yes. One of the 84 grants.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 9, 2025, at 1:08 PM, Depina, Zendilli M (DPH) <Zendilli.M.Depina@mass.gov> wrote:

Great! Was the banner made by an 84 chapter? It could also be great to bring to the meeting.
Good to have stuff for people to look at.

Zendilli Depina, MPH (she/her)
Senior Tobacco Prevention Programs Specialist
Massachusetts Tobacco Cessation and Prevention Program
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108
zendilli.m.depina@mass.gov

[<Outlook-](#)

[zpm4mo.png>](#)

[Book time to meet with me](#)

From: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 1:03 PM
To: Depina, Zendilli M (DPH) <Zendilli.M.Depina@mass.gov>
Subject: Re: NCTOH Poster

CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts mail system. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Absolutely. I told Lisa I would bring them.

Maybe at one of our future meetings we could also display the banner produced by Wakefield Boys and Girls Club members. Actually started its life as a “mural”, changed into a banner for NCTOH. 😊
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 9, 2025, at 12:43 PM, Depina, Zendilli M (DPH)
<Zendilli.M.Depina@mass.gov> wrote:

Hello Maureen,

Hope you've been well! Lisa let me know that you took home the density poster. Could you please bring your NFG poster and the density poster to the statewide so that we can have people view them during a networking activity?

Thanks,

Zendilli Depina, MPH (she/her)
Senior Tobacco Prevention Programs Specialist
Massachusetts Tobacco Cessation and Prevention Program
Massachusetts Department of Public Health
250 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108
zendilli.m.depina@mass.gov

[<Outlook-n35gxpqp.png>](#) [Book time to meet with me](#)

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****